Former Wesleyan Chapel



B2613 Former Methodist Hall

Location

Cnr Sydney Road and Bell Street,, COBURG VIC 3058 - Property No B2613

Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0962

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 14, 2004

The chapel of 1849 is the oldest Methodist church in Victoria and one of the first buildings of any sort to be built principally of bluestone. The facade is of imported sandstone, almost equally unusual at the time, and the design is attributed to Thomas Smith.

Classified: 'Regional' 15/10/1970

Revised: 03/08/1998

Other Names Methodist Hall, Methodist Kindergarten Hall,

Hermes Number 66259

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/